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Scott S. Harris 
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1 First Street, NE 

Washington, DC 20543 

Re: Cox Communications, Inc., et al. v. Sony Music Entertainment, et al., 

No. 24-171 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

I represent Petitioners in the above-captioned case.  Having conferred with 

Respondents’ counsel, we write jointly to request that the Court enter the following 

briefing schedule: 

Petitioners’ brief:  August 29, 2025 

Respondents’ brief:  October 15, 2025 

Petitioners’ reply:  November 14, 2025 

These extensions of time are requested to accommodate professional and personal 

obligations during the briefing period, including in relation to Miniso Depot CA, Inc. 

v. Yongtong Liu, No. 24-1215 (U.S.), Henderson v. United States, No. 25-13 (U.S.), 

and Netlist v. Samsung Electronics Co., No. 25-01286 (Fed. Cir.).  Thank you for 

your consideration. 

Respectfully submitted, 

/s/ E. Joshua Rosenkranz 

E. Joshua Rosenkranz 

Counsel for Petitioners


